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From: Gnodtke, Douglas <douglasg@buffalo.edu>
Subject: RE: University at Buffalo Drug Testing Information
Date: Wed, 15 Aug 2007 15:38:11 -0400

To: <ncarlisle@sltrib.com>

Attachments: 0

08/15/2007 01:56 PM

2004-05: 8 Baseball, 1 Football, 1 Swimming (W)
All Marijuana

2005-06: 1 Basketball (M), 4 Football, 1 Wrestling
All Marijuana

2006-07: 2 Soccer (M), 1 Wrestling, 1 Swimming (W)
All Marijuana

No initial positive tests resulted in suspension from competition or
dismissal from the team.

--Doug

----- Original Message-----

From: Nate Carlisle [mailto:ncarlisle@sltrib.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 10:28 AM

To: Gnodtke, Douglas; ncarlisle@sltrib.com

Cc: Rocque, Suzanne; Boyer, Martha; Ode-Schneider, Laurel
Subject: RE: University at Buffalo Drug Testing Information

Mr. Douglas:

Thank you for your e-mail of Aug. 10 and the documents you supplied.
| have some questions.

Will you please provide a breakdown of positive tests by sport and
detected substance?

Can you please tell me how many athletes who tested positive for the
first time received a suspension from competition or were dismissed from
the team?

Thank you.

Nate Carlisle

>

>

>

>---- Original Message ----

>From: douglasg@buffalo.edu

>To: ncarlisle@sltrib.com

>Subject: RE: University at Buffalo Drug Testing Information
>Date: Fri, 10 Aug 2007 10:54:32 -0400
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>

>>Nate-

>>

>>Attached you will find the information you requested from the
>University

>>at Buffalo in you Freedom of Information request dated July 30, 2007
>>regarding UB's drug testing of student-athletes.

>>

>>Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
>>

>>--Doug

>>

>>

>>Doug Gnodtke

>>Assistant Athletic Director

>>University at Buffalo

>>105 Alumni Arena

>>Buffalo, NY 14260

>>0- 716-645-6811

>>F- 716-645-3754

>>douglasg@buffalo.edu

Nate Carlisle

Reporter

The Salt Lake Tribune

Phone: (801) 257-8794

Fax: (801) 257-8525

E-mail: ncarlisle@sltrib.com
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